STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
HIGHWAYS DIVISION
ADDENDUM NO. 1
FOR
SIDEWALK REPAIRS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS

PROJECT NO. HWY-OM-2011-38
The following amendments shall be made to the Bid Documents:
PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES
Attached are the June 1, 2011 Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes and Attendance Sheet for

your information.

Please acknowledge receipt of the Addendum No. 1 by recording the date of its receipt in

the space provided on page P-4 of the Proposal.
//W M

GLENN M. OKIMOTO, Ph.D.
Direcior of Transportation

Addendum No. 1
ap 6/3/11



SIDEWALK REPAIRS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS
PROJECT NO. HWY-OM-2011-38

PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES
JUNE 1, 2011

The following minutes are from the Hawaii Department of Transportation (HDOT)
pre-bid meeting with prospective bidders for the Sidewalk Repairs at Various
Locations on Oahu project.

The meeting was held at the State Office Building in Kapolei, Room 609 at 1:30 pm.

A sign-in sheet with the names of the attendees is attached.
Questions:

1. Will HDOT require a separate bond for each work order?
No. Bonds are for the contract year.
2. When will the Notice to Proceed be issued?
Work would start near the end of this year. November at the earliest.

3. Is the contract work for sidewalks only? Does it include replacing curbs,
adjusting utility boxes or curb ramps, efc.?

Work is to replace sidewalks only. It does not include other
replacements or adjustments.

4. Does the sidewalk cost include new bed course? Or is the existing bed
course recompacted and reused?

According to the special provisions, new bed course is included in the
price of the sidewalk.

5. Does the cost include dowelling and drilling?

Yes.



6. s there a required and/or minimum size for the electronic message boards?

HDOT uses large boards on multi-lane roadways and freeways and
smalier boards on secondary roadways.

7. Does the contract period of 12 months apply to each area or is it divided
between the four areas?

The cdntract time of 12 months applies to each area.

8. What is the budget for this project? How much was spent on the last
contract?

There is no set budget for this project. We don’t know how much was
spent on the last contract.

9. Will the Contractor have to get any permits?
Yes, depending on where the work is located.
10.  Who issues the work orders?
The Field Engineer from the Oahu District Office.
11.  Will each work order be for the same amount of work?
No. The amohnt of work can vary.
12.  Does work include demolishing existing curbs?

No.

The meeting ended at 1:50 pm.

All items discussed at this meeting will be reflected in Addendum No. 1.
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